
T BUS15-01 Corporate Vehicle Livery and External Signage Query Responses 
 
Lot 1 Queries: 
 

1. Will artwork be supplied by DCSDC? If yes when will it be available? 
 
Artwork will be supplied by Derry City and Strabane District Council for 
external signage. The awarded supplier will then be expected to provide a 
final proof of the artwork prior to commencing the manufacturing of any 
external signage. This will be completed in liaison with the Marketing team to 
ensure uniformed roll out of the corporate brand.  
 
 

2. For signs needing posts installed are confirmed locations available for these 
to allow a survey to cost installation works? 
 
There are confirmed locations for the external signs requiring posts, in most 
cases these will be at the immediate location of the entrance to respective 
sites and this should be considered when carrying out any inspection prior to 
providing costs within the tender submission.  
 
 

3. Is a galvanised finish on posts acceptable? 
 
It would be anticipated that posts are coated in the secondary colour as laid 
out in the chart below (see question 4).  
 
For reference the suggested colour for the posts being referred to is as follows: 
C95 M70 Y53 K54. 
 
Should the costs of powder coating the posts prove prohibitive it will be 
acceptable for posts to have a galvanised finish.    
 
 

4. Can you confirm if there a standard RAL colour that is acceptable for the 
purpose of pricing to powder coat signs? 
 
Reference to colour for powder coating purposes is that of the primary colour 
as below:  
 

 



5. The tender pack for Lot 1 has details on a roadside totem which is not 
included in the Scope of Works spreadsheet. Is this not required? 
 
The image of the roadside totem is an example of what the external signs 
with posts, channel and clips will look like. Please note these designs are to be 
used as indicative examples in order to provide an accurate price. The final 
artwork will be subject to change prior to manufacture of final signage.  
 
  

6.   The spreadsheet has columns for options on “powder coating / painting with 
vinyl” and “Digital print and laminated”. Please can you clarify exactly what 
is required? 
Powder coating is far superior. 
ie cost for powder coated posts and panels installed into a new concrete 
foundation. 
And then a separate cost for a digitally printed & laminated vinyl artwork 
applied to face of the powder coated panel. 

A price for both is required in order to ascertain the best value for money. 

Council understands they are two separate approaches and there are two 
separate cells (Column G & I on spreadsheet) to reflect this. 

New concrete foundations will be required under the sections that identify 
channel, posts and clips as being required as opposed to N/A on the 
spreadsheet regardless of the finish selected by Derry City and Strabane 
District Council.  

 

7.   Under material the specification is Dibond / Aluminium. Please clarify which 
one is preferred. Note Dibond cannot be powder coated as it has a plastic 
core. 

Aluminium/Dibond has been provided in the spreadsheet as 2 separate 
prices are required (a price for powder coating and a price for digital print 
the aluminium is for powder coating prices and the Dibond is for digital print 
pricing).   

  

8.   Is the lamination over the vinyls to be Anti-vandal or standard? 

A standard laminate will be suffice for digitally printed signs, should this be 
deemed the best value for money approach by Council.    

 
 
  



 
 

Lot 2 Queries 
 

1. Will artwork be supplied by DCSDC. If yes when will it be available? 
 
Artwork will be supplied by Derry City and Strabane District Council for one 
type of vehicle as laid out in the spreadsheet entitled ‘Lot 2 Details’. 
 
The awarded supplier will then be expected to work with the Marketing team 
to ensure uniformed roll out of the aforementioned design to the full suite of 
vehicles.   
 
 

2. What access after 1700 on week days can we have i.e. 1700 – 0700? 
 
Access will be permitted to awarded supplier as follows: 
 
Monday – Friday - 17:00-23.00    
Saturday – 08:00 - 16:00 
Sunday – 09.00 – 16:00 
 
 

3. What depots will fitting take place in? 
 
The following locations will be used for the installation of livery to the 
corporate fleet: 
 
• Transport Workshop, Skeoge Industrial Estate, Derry, BT48 8SE  
• Strahans Road Depot Centre , Strabane, BT82 9SF 
 
 

4. Given time of year that contract will potentially be taking place, will workshop 
facilities be available i.e. dry and reasonably warm (<14 Deg C) for vinyl 
application? 
 
Workshop facilities will be provided for the application of vinyl on the 
corporate vehicles. A dry and reasonably warm facility (<14 deg C) will be 
provided to awarded suppliers for the purpose of livery installation.  
 
 

5. Will vehicles have had a livery wash to remove road dirt before we fit 
graphics i.e. we are only preparing / degreasing / de tarring surface for vinyl 
fitment 
 
Vehicles will be washed to remove dirt however de-greasing/de tarring 
surface will likely need to be carried out prior to installation of any livery as 
previously laid out in tender document. 
 
 
 



 
 

Lot 1 & 2 Queries 
 

1. Logistically are there any plans in place for the collection and delivery of the 
vehicles for works to be carried out at suppliers premises? 
 
No, there are no provisions for the removal of Council vehicles from Council 
facilities.  
 
The following locations will be used for the installation of livery to the 
corporate fleet: 
 
• Transport Workshop, Skeoge Industrial Estate, Derry, BT48 8SE  
• Strahans Road Depot Centre , Strabane, BT82 9SF 
  
 

2. Is there any sort of indication of how many vehicles will be made available 
per day/week/weekend and what holidays will interrupt such availability. 

 
This procurement exercise requests a steer from suppliers with regards to lead 
time required for the application of livery on corporate vehicles. A timetable 
will be devised following the award of this tender to the successful supplier.  
 
The timetable will incorporate variables to ensure the project timeline 
presented is an achievable one and considers weekends, holiday periods 
etc.   

 
 

3.  If vehicles are to be done on site are there suitable workshop spaces in 
which the vehicles can be decaled, i.e. temperature controlled, clean and 
dry environment with ample space for working around vehicles. 
 
Workshop facilities will be provided for the application of vinyl on the 
corporate vehicles. A dry and reasonably warm facility (<14 deg C) will be 
provided to awarded suppliers for the purpose of livery installation.  

 
 

4. Are there any other proofs of what the smaller vehicles are to look like to 
enable a more accurate price or are we to price based on the examples of 
previous vehicles in the excel document. 

 
Each supplier will get an opportunity to view the range of vehicles Council 
currently own and have been sent a table of available times/dates to review 
these vehicles.  

 
 
 
 
 
 



 
5. Are there any more details on the spec of materials to be used, such as vinyl 

quality (expected life expectancy etc), posts (material type, diameter, 
shape, length, finish, thickness etc), sheet material (grade, thickness etc), 
bases for road signs (concrete etc).  

 
The locations and vehicles are available to view at the suppliers request and 
it is expected a reliable, relevant recommendation will be provided within the 
tender submission given by suppliers. Council are keen on maximising value 
for money and will expect a reasonable life expectancy of the materials used 
within this project.  

 
 

6. Are all existing Parking ticket booths to be stripped and cleaned before new 
laminated vinyl transfers are applied? 

 
Yes, parking booths will need to be stripped and cleaned down prior to the 
application of new graphics.  

 
 
 
 


